
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 

30-105-04 EXCEPTION TO SF 30 
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84 

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83) 
Prescribed by GSA 
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243 

The purpose of this amendment is to correct Amendment 0003 and to incorporate the second set of questions.  

Offerors shall sign and return all amendments, and then submit it with their proposal. 
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J 1 5 

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 

16C. DATE SIGNED 

BY 

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 15C. DATE SIGNED 15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 

(Signature of Contracting Officer) (Signature of person authorized to sign) 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W5J9JE-10-R-0045 

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 
13-Feb-2010 

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13) 

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 
X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer   is extended, X is not extended. 

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods:  
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; 
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE  
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN   
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter,  
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. 
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE 
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. 

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying  
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B). 

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: 

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) 

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,    is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter 
 where feasible.) 
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2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable) 
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W5J9JE-10-R-0045- Amendment 0004 
 
1.  Reference Amendment 0003, Sections 0110  and 0120: 
  
Page 17, Tab 5:  Remove the sentence "At least one (1) reference must refer to a project that has 
been completed in the province in which the solicitation project is located."   
 
Page 30 paragraph E: Change to read: "For past performance, government will review the 
offeror’s letters of recommendation, commendations and/or awards on projects to see that they 
demonstrate successful construction experience.  The government will also review the “Past 
Performance” forms required to  be submitted in response to this factor to ensure that all blocks 
are filled in and all data is accurate, current, and complete, a minimum of three (3), but no more 
than five (5), references are on projects at least 50% underway, or completed within the last five 
(5) years".  (remove reference to province) 
 
Page 23, Chart, Factor 1: Experience: Change to read:  "One (1) Project at least $1,500,000.00 
completed or underway in the last five (5) years". 
 
Page 27, Factor 1: Experience: Change to read:  At least one (1) project must be valued at over 
$1,500,000.00 and must have been underway at least 50% completed, or completed within the 
last five (5) years.  
 
 
2. The following Questions and answers are incorporated into this amendment:  
 
Question: According to Section 00110, Instructions to Bidders, the page limitation for Vol. 1, 
Factor #1 is 5 pages.  Do Past Experience forms count against those 5 pages?  And in Factor # 3, 
do the Past Performance forms count against the 10 page limitation? 
 
Answer:  Yes, the forms count toward the page limitation.  
 
 
Question: Reference to solicitation W5J9JE-10-R-0045, we can't attend the site visit.  Can we 
receive an answer concerning connecting all RLBs to the existing utilities, electrical power grid, 
water wells, and sewer system on FOB Fenty where available. Can we know which utilities are 
available for connection? 
 
Answer: Refer to Section 01010 for requirements of utility connections. 
 
 
Question: Could you please confirm if the Site Visit is mandatory for bidding since we have been 
working on the Tender for the last 10 days.  
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Answer:  The site visit is not mandatory.  Individuals may submit a proposal whether they attend 
the site visit or not.  
 
 
Question:  Shall  we use existing power source? What is the voltage rating of power source 
 
Answer:  At Altimur, the existing power source, including voltage rating and frequency, is 
currently unknown and to be determined by the contractor.  For Fenty FOB, see Section 1010 
Para 3.4 and Section 1015 Para 8.1.1.  MDP and all secondary power shall be 208Y/120V, 60Hz, 
and compliant with NFPA 70 2008 (National Electrical Code).   
 
 
Question:   Shall  we supply electrical equipment (interior lighting receptacle etc) for RLB? 
 
Answer: Lighting and Receptacle replacement is an option as shown in Section 00010 Item 
0010B, 0010C, and 0010D and Appendix B.    
 
 
Question:   Shall  we provide and supply site lighting around the fence? 
 
Answer:  Permanent Site lighting around fence is not a requirement of this contract.  Temporary 
security lighting during construction is required per Section 1060 Para 1.3.1.7.       
 
 
Question:   What is the RLB number? 
 
Answer:   550 housing unit, 14 latrine units, 14 shower units. 
 
 
 
Question: Shall we provide spare parts? 
 
Answer: Refer to Section 01010, Section 01060 paragraph 1.17, and Appendix B for spare parts 
requirements. 
 
 
Question: Could you send us detail of Communication and Fire alarm system? 
 
Answer:   Communication and fire alarm details are the responsibility of the contractor.   
 
 
Question: Is required TVSS in load center RLB? 
 
Answer:  Provide TVSS only in MDP.   
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Question:   What is the bunker number? What are the system requirements for bunker? 
 
Answer: This is a design build contract. Refer to section 01010 paragraph 4.5.2 and concept 
drawings for requirements of bunkers. 
 
 
Question: What is the distance between power source and MDP?   Will we provide generator?  
What is the rating of generator 
 
Answer:  Distance between power source and MDP will be determined by contractor’s designer.  
See amendment #0002 dated 27 February 2010; generator is not a requirement of this contract.     
 
 
Question: How many squaremeter for camp area? 
 
 Answer:  Refer to Section 01010 paragraph 2 for site location information. 
 
 
Question: Are there water well in site area, if yes; can we use? 
 
Answer: Refer to Section 01010 paragraph 4.2 for water system requirements. 
 
 
 
Question: Where shall we provide water for mobilization area. 
 
Answer: Refer to section 01060 for mobilization and temporary facilities information. 
 
 
Question: How  many square meter area has uxo mine? 
 
Answer: Refer to Appendix E for UXO information. 
 
 
Question:   Section 1010 of the above mentioned solicitation (ReLocatable Building (RLB) 
Container Modules at Forward Operating Base Jalalabad-Fenty W5J9JE-10-R-0045) states the 
following:  “The project consists of the design, construction, and erection of Government 
Furnished Re-Locatable Building (RLB) container modules and related support facilities for 
1100 personnel at Forward Operating Base (FOB) Fenty located near Jalalabad in Nangahar 
Province, Afghanistan. The modules shall be erected in a 2-story building configuration. 
Coordinate with the Contracting Officer (KO) for the approximate site location(s) once the 
contract is awarded. The site will be confirmed by the Contracting Officers Representative 
(COR) prior to NTP. The project is defined as the material, labor, and equipment to grade the 
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site, construct foundation systems, assemble the RLB modules, move and set RLBs to/on the 
foundation system, utility tie-ins and any other necessary infrastructure required for the RLB 
housing project to fully support the design population. The contractor is to connect all RLBs to 
the existing utilities, electrical power grid, water wells, and sewer system on FOB Fenty where 
available. Contractor shall arrange a site visit in order to determine which utilities are available 
for connection, prior to bidding.” 
 
Our question is:  It is not possible at this stage to know if the existing power and water network 
on site will be enough to support the new facility or not, because it will involve a complete study 
of the capacity of the existing utilities and the current consumption of the existing facilities on 
site.  We need to know if we should include in our pricing the cost of power generation plant and 
water supply plant or not.  It is very important as this will seriously affect the price . 
 
Answer:   KTR shall assume power source is sufficient to support RLBs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


